



LAWANNA J. THOMPSON

Administrative Assistant

™ Ithompson@choosechester.com

803.377.1216

803.374.2391

803.789.1105

855.946.0430

Download

PROFILE

Lawanna was born and raised in Chester, SC, and graduated from Chester Senior High School in 1978. She began her career with Chester County in 1989 as a Clerk in the Clerk of Courts Office and then transitioned to the Chester County Emergency Management Agency in 1999. Lawanna has worked for Chester County for more than 30 years, having worked with Chester County Economic Development since its creation in 2004.

EXPERIENCE

- Chester County Clerk of Court | Clerk | 1989-1999
- Chester County Emergency Management Agency | 1999-2004
- Chester County Economic Development | Administrative Assistant | 2004-Present

EDUCATION

Attended University of South Carolina Lancaster